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March 6, 2018 

MEMORANDUM FOR ALL HOME AND COMMUNITY BASED CARE PROVIDERS 

FROM:  Venice Wood, Chief 
Bureau of Long Term Services and Supports 
Division of Senior and Disability Services 

SUBJECT:   HCBS Assessment Attestation Instructions 

The HCBS Assessment Attestation instructions have been revised to include direction for when a 
participant refuses to sign or is physically unable to sign the notice. 

The current or potential participant and/or their authorized representative shall review, sign and date the 
HCBS Assessment Attestation.  If the participant refuses to sign the HCBS Assessment Attestation 
notice or is physically unable to sign the notice, the assessor should document the facts regarding why 
the participant signature was not obtained in HCBS Web Tool Case Notes.   

Any questions regarding this memorandum should be directed to the Bureau of Long Term Services and 
Supports via e-mail at ltss@health.mo.gov or by phone at 573/526-8557 
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CC: Distribution Lists 3 & 4 
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